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From: kayleigh.cleary@maine.edu on behalf of SBA <sba@maine.edu>
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 8:06 AM
To: Maine Law Class of 2020; Maine Law Class of 2022; Maine Law Class of 2021; Maine 

Law Community; Maine Law LLM
Subject: Maine Law Events & Announcements: Week of Monday 3/23 thru Sunday 3/29

Good Morning and Welcome Back, Maine Law! 
 
Hopefully you were able to find some time to relax over the past week.  While the rest of this semester will 
present its challenges, I am hopeful that we can continue to foster the community spirit that we have all come to 
love at Maine Law! 
 
So, as always, below you will find information regarding events for the upcoming week, a list of 
upcoming major events, as well as information about submitting announcement requests and 
feedback to SBA. 
 
Virtual Mindful Monday 
When: Every Monday from 12:15pm to 12:45 pm 
To Join By Zoom: Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://maine.zoom.us/j/952522805 
To Join By Telephone: US: +1 646 876 9923 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 301 715 
8592 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 408 638 0968 or +1 669 900 6833 (Meeting ID: 952 522 805) 
What: Each week there is brief instruction in basic mindfulness meditation, a guided meditation led by an 
experienced practitioner, and the opportunity for Q&A. Written information and resources for developing your 
own practice are available on the MyLaw Portal under Health & Wellness. *Please be sure to mute your 
microphone during our practice together.* 
Contact: deirdre.smith@maine.edu 
 
Weekly SBA Meeting 
When: Tuesday, March 24th from 12:15 to 1:10pm 
To Join by Zoom: From PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://maine.zoom.us/j/657392002  
To Join by Telephone: US: +1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 876 9923 or +1 408 638 0968 or +1 669 900 
6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 346 248 7799  (Meeting ID: 657 392 002) 
What: The Student Bar Association holds a weekly, public meeting.  All are welcome to join and 
contribute! 
Contact: SBA@maine.edu 
 
Weekly "Drop In" Meeting with Student Services & SBA 
When: Friday, March 27 
To Join by Zoom: Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://maine.zoom.us/j/591579764 
To Join by Telephone: US: +1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 876 9923 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 346 248 
7799 or +1 408 638 0968 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 (Meeting ID: 591 579 764) 
What: Join Student Services and SBA for a weekly drop-in to say hello, check-in, and ask questions. 
Contact: iris.michaud@maine.edu 
 
Mark Your Calendars For the Following Upcoming Events: 

 1L Mandatory Planning Your Course of Study - March 30 at 12:15pm 
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 2L/3L Fall Registration Q&A - March 31 at 12:15pm 
 If/When/How: Criminalization of Self-Managed Abortion - April 1 at 12pm 
 1L ASP Workshop: Exam Writing Strategies II - April 2 at 12:15pm 
 Fall Registration Week - April 6 thru 10 
 Bar Exam Prep Workshop - April 10 at 11am 

 
To request an announcement, please email SBA@maine.edu by 8 PM Sunday in order to be 
included in the weekly SBA email. 
To make suggestions to the Student Bar Association, please fill out this Suggestions for SBA 
Survey.   
 
Have a great week and please reach out if you need anything! 
Best, 
Kayleigh, Director of Communications 
--  
Kayleigh E. Cleary 
J.D. Candidate, Class of 2022 
Student Bar Association Director of Communications 
University of Maine School of Law 
--  
Find us on Instagram  
To request an announcement, e-mail sba@maine.edu 
For more events, check out the Maine Law Portal Calendar 
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